BID TITLE:

OVER-THE-COUNTER STOCK DRUGS

BID NUMBER: 2014-002
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBURARY 26, 2014
DEPARTMENT: WPNH - RITCHIE LETTIS
Global
Ever Ready Medline Omnicare Medical Moore MMCAP
BIDDERS NAME: First Aid Industries Services Medical
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U , 7 174 () J
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U (¥} [ U (4
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Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? Mﬁq\b\ ! , &\\o\ w\v&\
R Q
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? A\ﬂ\\«,\ M‘s\ i\p\\,\ r§\ %\
’ - d Y U
Gifts Statement Completed & Signed? M\\A\ ¥\\v\ (W\\L,\ &\ﬁ\ px.ﬁﬁb\
v v Q Q U
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? %&\L\ a%Y\Q\ rw\\..\ C@»\A\ Gra
( M\\\YA\ ¢ ¢ 7
W-9 Completed & Signed? oo . J@Q\a\ %ﬁ\
y 4] U
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No.
Tea See S —2
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